From: Buss, Rhonda

To: Norman Clancy

Cc: Van Der Zweep, Cassandra

Subject: RE: File No. CP18-011 Hearing Minutes and Study Session
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 6:27:00 PM

Dear Norman,

There is a correction. The File No. should read File No. CP18-011.

Thank you,

Rhonda Buss

Planner

City of San José

Third Floor

200 E. Santa Clara Street
San José, CA 95113

From: Buss, Rhonda
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:23 PM

Tos Norman Clancy |-

Cc: Van Der Zweep, Cassandra <Cassandra.VanDerZweep@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: File No. CP118-011 Hearing Minutes and Study Session

Good Afternoon Norman,

The minutes and study session have been posted. Here is the_link to the hearing minutes and a
link to the Study Session.

Thank you,

Rhonda Buss

Planner

City of San José

Third Floor

200 E. Santa Clara Street
San José, CA 95113



From: Tu, John

To:
Cc: Buss, Rhonda
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:49:13 PM

Good Afternoon Norman,

As the appellant, we would like to inform you that the City Council appeal hearing for File No.
CP18-011 been currently scheduled for the October 20, 2020 City Council Hearing at 1:30 PM.
The agenda and staff report would be posted seven days prior to hearing at the following

AF1A-8540-9065F45A8A90&Search=

The link to the hearing meet would be provided on the agenda and on the notice that will be
mailed at least seven days prior to hearing.

Best,
Tong (John) Tu

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) | Planning Division | PBCE
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-6818

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning





